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Kiser, Brian E (DJJ)

Subject: FW: DJJ - Chad's Vacated IT position

From: Whitaker, Scott S (DJJ)  
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 8:34 AM 
To: Holajter, Brad A (Justice) <brad.holajter@ky.gov> 
Cc: Rodgers, Liz (Justice) <Liz.Rodgers@ky.gov>; Woodrum, Stacy R (Justice) <stacyr.woodrum@ky.gov>; Barnes, 
Michele L (Justice) <Michele.Barnes@ky.gov>; Cockerell, Carey D (DJJ) <carey.cockerell@ky.gov> 
Subject: DJJ - Chad's Vacated IT position  
  

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  To verify the destination of the hyperlink 
in an attachment, hover your mouse over the link and verify the link address.  If you are unfamiliar with the 
address or the address looks suspicious, do not click on the link and delete the email immediately. Please 
contact the COT Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

 

Good Morning Brad,  
  
As a follow up to our conversation yesterday regarding this position below are my thoughts let me know what you guys 
think about this plan. 
  
I would like to change the position title to System Consultant IT from Systems Technician Specialist IT, the latter 
classifications/titles are typically dedicated to COT so I have been told.  I have attached a PD for this position.  This 
position is vital to maintaining and continuing several internal automated management tools that DJJ has created over 
the years and relies on heavily.  Some of those tools are CES (personnel system), Management Budget (unit level 
budgeting), JORI (Juvenile Offender Registry Information), Project Reform (Detention Reform), Detention Billing (Public 
Offender billing system),  DJJ Reporting (Pop Reports).   There are several other internal applications used by various 
divisions that I did not include in this list. 
  
The expectations associated with the position will be as follows:  Provide analytical support and maintain proprietary 
applications and databases, address the daily DJJ help line duties and emergency duties. Provide technical assistance and 
serve as the project manager for large scale projects to facilitate communications between the DJJ internal developers 
and data request initiatives from Executive Staff and external partners.  Provide additional field video tech and support 
services as needed.  The position will require someone with strong communication, technical and trouble shooting skills 
along with willingness to travel and provide field technical support.  Knowledge of SQL databases and programming are 
essential. 
  
The progression with the COT conversion is on schedule.  I am not aware of any outstanding DJJ concerns with any 
initiative or aspect of the current conversion.   The one concern of video server and tech duties has been addressed very 
satisfactorily, a big thanks to you and Liz on this one.    The new IS Manager Brian Kiser is doing an excellent job, and 
understands this conversion is to fully happen with minimum disruption to operations and complete transparency. 
  

  
Scott Whitaker, Director of Administrative Services 
Department of Juvenile Justice 
1025 Capital Center Dr., Bldg. 3, 3rd Fl., Frankfort, KY  40601 
Phone: 502-573-3747 Ext. 245  Fax: 502-573-2081 
Cell 502-229-3522 
  




